April 12, 1988

State of New Mexico

Department of Energy & Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
District 1 Supervisor

RE: Approval For Report Confidentiality
B.F. Harrison "B" TN Well No.l
Unit letter C, Sec. 9, T-23-8, R-37-E
Wildcat Ellenberger

Gentlemen:

On March 28, 1988 Texaco Producing Inc.'s, B.F. Harrison "B" TN
Well No.l was potential tested at a 24HR flowing rate of 373
BOPD, 7 BWPD, and 270 MCFD ( 724 GOR ). Texaco Inc. respectively
requests administrative approval to keep Form C-103, Form C-105,
logs, and all accompanying attachments confidential for a period
of 90 days from the completion date for the subject well. Your
assistance in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours truly,

N7
K.&//Johnson
Area Superintendent
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